The School Board Of Broward County, Florida

Facilities & Construction Management
Michael C. Garretson
Deputy Superintendent

June 1, 2006

TO: School Board Members /

FROM: Michael C. Garretson, Deputy Superintengde
Facilities and Construction Manageme
VIA: Dr. Frank Till J#74

Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING JUNE 6, 2006
BOARD ITEM J-25
Renewal of Annual Lease Agreements
with Lauderhill Mall for
Lauderhill Middle Community School

The purpose of this memorandum is to request the above-referenced agenda item be
withdrawn.

Thank you.
FT/MG:djc

cc: Senior Management

1700 SW 14" Court — Ft. Lauderdale, FL. 33312
Phone: “754-321-1500  Fax: 754-321-1680




